At this location is a one-story, frame, Minimal Traditional style dwelling built ca. 1945. The
house has a continuous poured concrete foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an interior
brick chimney and an exterior of aluminum siding. The main entrance retains its original, single-
light and wood panel door and is set within a shed roof corner porch with a square wood post
and a concrete floor. A metal awning extends over the windows the remaining enclosed portion
beneath the shed roof on the main fagade. Windows are original, two-over-two horizontal-light
wood sash with wood surrounds and primarily in paired sets.

To the rear of the dwelling is an original, frame, single-bay garage with an exterior of aluminum
siding, a front gable roof of asphalt shingle and an ca. 1980, overhead metal panel track door.
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